
June 28th, 19U0 

X 
Dear Mr. Under-Secretary, 

I am informing the Foreign Of f ice of 

the substance of our conversation yesterday 
regarding the p o s s i b i l i t y of c i v i l i a n refugees 
"being evacuated from Hong Kong and I am sure that 
the Br i t i sh au thor i t i es w i l l "be very grate fu l for 
the assurance that , i f necessary, these w i l l "be 
received at Manila, I am also putt ing the point 
a>;out shipping, which you mentioned, to the 
Foreign O f f i c e and w i l l l e t you know the resu l t 
o f my enquiry. 

In the meantime I see that in the i r 
telegram to me the Foreign Of f i ce said that , 
provided the United States Government approved, 
they f e l t that a l l de ta i l ed arrangements should he 
made d i rec t between the local au thor i t i es in 
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Hong Kong and the Ph i l ipp ines . Perhaps 
you would be kind enough to l e t n.e know 
whether t h i s proposal meets with your 
approval. 

Believe me. 
Dear Mr. Under-Secretary, 

Very s incerely yours, 

;SOD) L07HIAM 


